MINUTES

Eugene City Council Public Hearing Eugene, Oregon 97401

November 21, 2022 5:30 p.m.

Councilors Present: Emily Semple, Matt Keating, Alan Zelenka, Jennifer Yeh, Mike Clark, Greg Evans, and Randy Groves

Mayor Vinis opened the November 21, 2022 public hearing of the Eugene City Council in a hybrid format at 101 W 10th Avenue, Suite 114, Eugene OR 97401.

1. PUBLIC HEARING – An Ordinance Extending the Term of Ordinance No. 19775 and Ordinance No. 20397 Granting to Comcast of Oregon II, Inc. a Franchise for Operation of a Cable Telecommunications System.

Mayor Vinis opened the Public Hearing.

1. John Smith

Mayor Vinis closed the Public Hearing.

2. PUBLIC HEARING - An Ordinance Concerning Interfering with a Peace Officer and Amending Section 4.907 of the Eugene Code, 1971.

Mayor Vinis opened the Public Hearing.

1. Sara Alvarez – spoke in favor of the ordinance.

Mayor Vinis closed the Public Hearing.

3. PUBLIC HEARING – An Ordinance Concerning Regulations for Commercial and Industrial Noise; Amending Section 6.750 of the Eugene Code, 1971; and Adding Section 6.752 to that Code.

Mayor Vinis opened the Public Hearing.

- 1. Sara Mazze spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 2. Mary "Sam" Marshall spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 3. Grace Parsons spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 4. Kami Morris-Mitzner spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 5. Jason Goldberg spoke about actions taken by Zip-O Laminator to reduce vibration.
- 6. Adrienne Shaia spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 7. Laura Shoe spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 8. Angelique Orman spoke in a favor of the ordinance.

- 9. Leola Bell spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 10. Dharmika Henshel spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 11. Jennifer Sunseri spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 12. Joshua Kielas spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 13. Jim Neu spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 14. Steve Korin spoke in favor of the ordinance.

Mayor Vinis closed the Public Hearing.

4. PUBLIC HEARING - An Ordinance Prohibiting Fossil Fuel Infrastructure in New Low-Rise Residential Buildings; and Adding Section 6.695 and 6.696 to the Eugene Code, 1971.

Mayor Vinis opened the Public Hearing.

- 1. Laura Allen spoke on behalf of the Sustainability Commission in favor of the ordinance.
- 2. Lin Woodrich spoke on behalf of the Active Bethel Community in favor of the ordinance.
- 3. David Loveall spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 4. Jerrel Brown spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 5. Aimee Okotie-Oyekan spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 6. Douglas Moorhead spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 7. Rechelle Salgado spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 8. David Lefevre spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 9. Shane Kreger spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 10. Ruth Dallas spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 11. Karl Walrod –spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 12. Lorne Bulling spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 13. Alexi Miller spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 14. Lindsey Franger spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 15. Bethany Cotton spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 16. Peter Mead spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 17. Victoria Whalen spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 18. Lela Trope spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 19. Arlo Rallen spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 20. Thomas Walter spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 21. Peter Ralph spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 22. Ann Turner spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 23. Lisa Priaulx spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 24. Eloise Navarro spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 25. Christopher Jones spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 26. Matthew Atwell spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 27. David Eason spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 28. Tina Patel spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 29. Ben Larson spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 30. Jim Neu spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 31. Aeron Lerch spoke in favor of the ordinance.

- 32. Andy Vobora spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 33. Monique DeSpain spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 34. Victor Odlivak spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 35. Dane Butler spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 36. Abigail Gravatt spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 37. Kathy Shaw-Bassett spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 38. Zachary Antony spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 39. Paige Hopkins spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 40. Ronald Lee poke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 41. Philip Marvin spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 42. Bryce Lumpston spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 43. Sue Craig spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 44. Samuel Sterner spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 45. Bryn Callie spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 46. Brenda Kamee Hui spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 47. Mark Robinowitz spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 48. Debra McGee spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 49. Melanie Plaut spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 50. Anita Van Asperdt spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 51. Jeff McGillivrey spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 52. Shannon Roseta spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 53. Kay Anton spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 54. Samantha Roberts spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 55. Rowan McClelland Bishop spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 56. Anne Pernick spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 57. Ron Lown spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 58. Timothy Morris spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 59. Maddie Reese spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 60. Zach Mullholland spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 61. Richard Locke spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 62. Karene Gottfried spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 63. Eric Eason spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 64. Ruby Jernigan spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 65. Anna Chittum spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 66. Mary Christenson spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 67. Tomoko Sekiguchi spoke favor of the ordinance.
- 68. Lisa Landles spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 69. Mark Ringsdorf spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 70. Ray Settelmeyer spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 71. Michael Carrigan spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 72. Aya Cockram spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 73. Peter Dragovich spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 74. Martin Hopkins spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 75. Darcy Phillips spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 76. Abraham Kelso spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 77. Mike McFarlane spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 78. Nickolas Anzelmo spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 79. Dr. Rex Turner spoke in opposition to the ordinance.

- 80. Bailey Filley spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 81. Joe Karney spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 82. Dennis Reynolds spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 83. Lesa Artzberger spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 84. Nate Stokes spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 85. Alyssa Rueda spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 86. Joel Iboa spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 87. Dylan Plummer spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 88. Noelle Studer-Spevak spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 89. Madeline Cowen spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 90. Jazlynn Ludwig spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 91. Kai Schrosk spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 92. Jason Johnson spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 93. Peter Ullrey spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 94. Tiffany Monroe spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 95. John Barofsky spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 96. Monica Henry spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 97. Mary Moerlins spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 98. Jacob Trewe spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 99. Robert Troy Flodeen spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 100. Michelle Palacios spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 101. Henry Beck spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 102. Chris Montgomery spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 103. Drew Simrin spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 104. Gretchen Miller spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 105. Dennis Casady spoke in opposition to the ordinance.
- 106. Sam Tyler spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 107. Sara Alverez spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 108. Jan Bohnman spoke in favor of the ordinance.
- 109. Joan Kleban spoke in favor of the ordinance.

Mayor Vinis called for a continuation to the public hearing at a later date. The remaining testimony from those who signed up to speak, but were not called on, will be heard at a future meeting.

Mayor Vinis adjourned the meeting at 10:35 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Katie LaSala City Recorder

(Recorded by Sara McKinney)

Link to the webcast of this City Council meeting here.